THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

Hardin County Board Of Education

FROM:
TERESA MORGAN, Superintendent 

DATE:
MAY 16, 2024
SUBJECT:
6% COST OF LIVING Adjustment Raise for CERTIFIED/DEGREED employees & $1-$4 hourly raise for HOURLY/CLASSIFIED employees
ISSUE

To adopt a 6% cost of living adjustment (COLA) raise for the school year 2024-2025 school year for Hardin County employees.
FACTS


Employees received a 2% COLA raise in FY24. Given the current times with increasing inflation, and rising wages outside of school districts, there is a recommendation from the finance department that there will be adequate funds available to add a 6% cola raise for certified and a $1-$4 hourly raise for hourly/classified in FY25. In addition, the step increase has been included in the FY25 tentative budget. For the 24-25 school year, a COLA raise will be applied to administrative and extra-curricular increments. The raise will be added to the tentative budget approved in May in conjunction with the salary schedule.  
RECOMMENDATION

I RECOMMEND HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

APPROVE THE 6% COST OF LIVING Adjustment Raise for CERTIFIED/DEGREED employees & a $1-$4 hourly raise for HOURLY/CLASSIFIED employees
RECOMMENDED MOTION

I MOVE THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION APPROVE THE 6% COST OF LIVING Adjustment Raise for CERTIFIED/DEGREED employees & a $1-$4 hourly raise for HOURLY/CLASSIFIED employees
